SANTA CRUZ: OFFICE OF THE VICE PROVOST AND DEAN OF UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATION

June 27,2012

DEAN SHELDON KAMIENIECKI
Social Sciences Division

Dear Sheldon:

RE: Delegation of Authority, College Nine and Ten Provost

I hereby delegate to the Dean of Social Sciences the authority to approve the appointment or
reappointment of the College Provost for Colleges Nine and Ten. This authority may not be further
redelegated. This delegation is effective immediately and will remain in place through June 30, 2015.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

L -

" Richard Hughey [~ _

Vice Provost and Dean of
Undergraduate Education
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